# ALTA VIEW SCC MINUTES 05/28/2019

### Welcome/Roll Call:

#### **Members Present:**

Member Present: Jessica Davies, Kelly Collinson, Thomas Gibbons, Hillary Hewitt, Vickie Hulderson, Matthew Toone, Denise Mateo-Crowell, Allyn Kau, Pam Brooks, Erin Brinkman, Noelle Jones, Scott Jameson

Members not present: Julie Cornia

Guest: Melissa Richardson and Mrs. Malan

Meeting is brought to order by Jessica Davies at 3:18 PM

#### Approve SCC Minutes from 3/26/2019:

Change to c. i. School Climate Goals Summary: it should read that date from 2018-2019 will be used for measure instead 2019-2020. Motion by Hillary Hewitt to approve with noted changes, seconded by Kelly Collinson. All in favor, none opposed. Motion passed.

#### Welcome /Roll Call:

## **Continuing Business:**

 Emergency Drills Update: Infectious Diseases drill. Faculty must have current vaccinations in order to work during an outbreak. The health department has been coming to the school to administer vaccinations for staff that need it. All staff should be current not later than Dec 2019.

# **New Business:**

- 1. Safety concerns Melissa Richardson, an Alta View parent, has brought concerns to the attention of the school and is presenting information regarding these concerns.
  - a. She has witnessed drivers speeding in the area due to the placement between speed bumps. Another concern is that parents park in such a way that it is difficult to see if children are preparing to cross the street. Finally, there is insufficient signage to notifies drivers that students are crossing the street in the area.
  - b. This may become a more significant issue when the bridge across the gully is built next year.
  - c. Suggestions for addressing the problem: flashing lights at the crosswalk, red curb marking on either side of the crosswalk to deter people from parking right up next to the crosswalk, dropping a cone in the crosswalk to increase awareness for drivers, turn the crosswalk, request that police make themselves more visible on the street to deter speeders.

- d. Mr. Jameson spoke with Kevin Ray at the district regarding concerns. Unfortunately the SNAP plan has already been approved for next year. Mr. Jameson will continue to follow up. The next SNAP plan will be reviewed/submitted early in 2020.
- 2. Teacher and Student Success Act (TSSA) this money has been awarded to us in addition to the Land Trust Funds. The total is: \$67,597. According to the law, the school was limited to using the funds for people only, not "things". Several principals requested that "things" be an option in order to maximize the outcomes. There is no requirement that we use it all, but we don't want to leave it on the table.
- 3. The deadline for crafting a plan for spending must be submitted by June 13<sup>th</sup>. The BLT has met twice to address this. Our CSIP Goals are focused on 1. Improving reading outcomes and 2. Decrease minor behavior reporting. Proposals to spend additional funds:
  - a. Increase Behavior Interventionist hours to full time. (including benefits-preapproved by HR)
  - b. Hire one additional Behavior Interventionist part-time. Allow for addressing behavior in class.
  - c. Add 3 instructional aides (17 hrs/wk)
  - d. Extra hours for Special Ed Aide (+5 hrs/wk)
  - e. Spanish Aide
  - f. 95% Group Reading Intervention Program (K-5)
  - g. Summer Reading Program (School library will be open Tuesdays in June and July, 9-11 am ) Not a childcare program). No unaccompanied children.
  - h. Character Ed Program (like the Cool Kids series, which is a little dated) "Be a Buddy" is a proposed name for the program.
  - i. Science/Social Studies Materials we may need to add a goal to the CSIP that is science related in order
  - j. Technology (in the event that money is not spent on items a.-i. can/will be shifted to j.)
- 4. Vickie Hulderson moved to accept the proposals for spending the TSSA funds. Hillary Hewitt seconded, all in favor and none opposed.

## Other Input/Questions:

Mr. Jameson notified that Alta View will have a Diagnostic Kindergarten (DK) next year – special education focused. There will be 1 teacher and up to 2 parent professionals and 10 - 12 students.

Meeting adjourned: 4:20. moved by Matthew Toone, Kelly Collinson seconded, all in favor.